
 
 
 
Cherwell District Council 
North Oxfordshire 
Bodicote House 
Bodicote 
Banbury 
Oxfordshire 
OX15 4AA 
 
 
 
 
Your Reference:  16/01629/F 
Our reference: DIO/10037126 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
MOD Safeguarding – RAF Weston On The Green & Bicester 
 
Proposal: The installation of 1No 24m Lattice Tower with 6 No antennas, 2 No dishes, 

2 No equipment cabinets and ancillary development thereto within a palisade 
fenced compound. 

 
Location: O2 Telecommunications Mask CTIL 201433 Camp Road, Upper Heyford 
 
Grid Ref: 451584,225854 
 
 
Thank you for consulting the Ministry of Defence (MOD) on the above proposed development.  I can 
confirm that the MOD has no safeguarding objections to this proposal. 
 
I trust this is clear however should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Mrs Kalie Jagpal 
Assistant Safeguarding Officer 
 

Safeguarding Department 
Statutory & Offshore 
 
Defence Infrastructure Organisation 
Kingston Road 
Sutton Coldfield 
West Midlands 
B75 7RL  
Tel: +44 (0)121 311 3818 Tel (MOD): 94421 3818 
Fax: +44 (0)121 311 2218 
E-mail: DIO-safeguarding-statutory@mod.uk 
 
 www.mod.uk/DIO 
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